
 

 
 

 
 

 
May 4, 2011 

 
 
 
The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose 
Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20426 
 
 

Re: California Independent System Operator Corporation 
  Errata to Filing to Clarify Tariff Provisions 
 Docket No. ER11-3510-___ 

 
Dear Secretary Bose: 
 

On May 3, 2011, the California Independent System Operator Corporation 
(“ISO”) submitted a filing in this proceeding to clarify provisions of the ISO tariff 
relating to the self-provision of regulation services.  After it submitted the filing, 
the ISO discovered that page 4 of the transmittal letter for the filing includes the 
following inadvertent misstatement:  “For regulation down, this level is the 
resource’s lower regulation limit, and for regulation up, this level is the resource’s 
upper regulation limit.”  That sentence should read as follows:  “For regulation 
down, this level must be at the resource’s upper regulation limit so that the 
resource can provide regulation down, and for regulation up, this level must be at 
the resource’s lower regulation limit so that the resource can provide regulation 
up.” The ISO respectfully requests that the erroneous sentence be disregarded 
and the corrected sentence inserted in its place. 

 
The ISO apologizes for any inconvenience this may have caused.  Please 

contact the undersigned with any questions regarding this matter. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

California Independent  
System Operator Corporation 

 



The Honorable Kimberly D. Bose 
May 4, 2011 
Page 2 
 
 
      Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
      _/s/ Sidney Davies__ 
Michael Kunselman    Nancy Saracino 
Bradley R. Miliauskas    General Counsel 
Alston & Bird LLP    Sidney Davies 
The Atlantic Building     Assistant General Counsel  
950 F Street, NW    California Independent System 
Washington, DC  20004     Operator Corporation 
Tel:  (202) 239-3300   250 Outcropping Way 
Fax:  (202) 239-3333   Folsom, CA  95630 
      Tel:  (916) 351-4400 
      Fax:  (916) 351-4436 
 

Counsel for the California Independent System 
Operator Corporation



 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 
  

I hereby certify that I have served the foregoing document on the 

California Public Utilities Commission, the California Energy Commission, and all 

parties with effective Scheduling Coordinator Service Agreements under the ISO 

tariff. 

Dated at Folsom, California this 4th day of May, 2011. 

 
 
      _______________________ 

 


